VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Regular Meeting
AGENDA
March 24, 2021
8:00 am to 10:00 am

Due to the Governor's Proclamation 20-28 et seq that temporarily waives and suspends
sections of the Open Public Meetings Act, the February 24, 2021 Board of Commissioners
meeting is NOT being held in person and will be held by remote participation only. The
public can join via Zoom by visiting https://us02web.zoom.us/i/81170706793

Meeting ID: 811 7070 6793 Passcode: 871927 or the call-in number is 253 215 8782

ACTION TIME PAGE
A. Call to Order --- 8:00 -
B. Introduction of Verdant Interns -— 8:01 -—-
a) Alex Franco and Thea Walker
C. Approval of the Minutes
a) February 24, 2021 Board Meeting Action 8:10 2-6
D. Community Presentation Information  8:15 7-13
a) Fruit and Vegetable Voucher Program, Sue Waldin,
Community Wellness Manager
E. Superintendent Report Information  8:30 ---
a) Verdant Operations Update
b) Community Outreach Update
F. Executive Committee Report Information  8:40 ---
F. Finance Committee Report
a) Review financial statements and cash activity Information  8:50 14-18
b) Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll Action 9:00 19
c) Resolution 2021:03 Fixed Asset Disposition Action 9:05 20-23
d) Grant Management System Acquisition Information 9:10 24
G. Program Committee Report
a) Conflicts of Interest Information  9:20 25-27
b) Grant Applications for Funding Action 9:30 25-27
c) Verdant Program and Marketing highlights Information  9:45 28-30
H. Public Comments (please limit to three minutes per speaker) --- 9:50 -—-
l. Commissioner Comments - 9:55 ---

L. Adjournment — 10:00 —



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 OF SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

Commissioners
Present

Staff

Guests

Cali to Order

Approval of
Minutes

VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Regular Meeting
via Zoom
February 24, 2021

Bob Knowles, President (via Zoom)

Dr. Jim Distelhorst, Secretary (via Zoom)

Karianna Wilson, Commissioner (via Zoom)

Deana Knutsen, Commissioner (via Zoom)

Fred Langer, Commissioner (via Zoom, 8:20 am arrival)

Lisa Edwards, EAD, Superintendent (via Zoom)

Jennifer Piplic, Marketing Director (via Zoom)

Sue Waldin, Community Wellness Program Manager (via
Zoom)

Sandra Huber, Community Engagement Manager (via Zoom)
Nancy Budd, Community Social Worker (via Zoom)

Zoe Reese, Director of Community Impact (via Zoom)
Tammy Keuser, Director of Finance and Operations (via Zoom)
Tammy Weenink, Executive Assistant/Office Manager (via
Zoom)

Erica Ash, Ash Consulting (via Zoom)

Marisol Bejarano, LETI Staff (via Zoom)

Jazim Herrera, LETI Staff (via Zoom)

Cindy Montenegro, LETI Participant (via Zoom)
Yesica Billasenor, LETI Participant (via Zoom)
Carl Zapora, Community Member

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public
Hospital District No. 2, Snohomish County, was called to order
at 8:04 a.m. by President Knowles.

Molion was made, seconded and passed unanimously to
approve the minutes of the regular board meeting on January
27,2021, (E:08:21)



Commissioners Meeting

February 24, 2021
Page 4

Community
Presentation

Ms. Reese introduced guests from LETI, including staff
members Marisol Bejarano and Jazim Herrara and LETI
program participants Yesica Villasenor and Cindy
Montenegro.

Ms. Bejarano provided an overview of a few of the COVID
relief programs being offered. Through partnerships LETI
distributed 200 meal boxes, 350 fresh fruit and vegetable
coupons, and approximately 30,000 food gift cards to families
in need. Ms. Bejarano mentioned that LETI continues to help
community members sign up for programs and services and
schedule vaccination appointments. Ms. Bejarano noted that
Ms. Herrera is working with the school district and families to
create a success plan to fit their needs that includes a
financial tune up.

LETI program parficipant Ms. Villasenor talked about how
much LETI has helped their family after her husband lost his job
due to COVID. The Villasenor family received help in paying
their PUD bill and was directed to other resources for
additional support.

LETI program participant Ms. Montenegro heard about LETI
through her children’s school. The Montenegro family has
received assistance with their rent and PUD bill, food boxes,
fruit and vegetable voucher and Ms. Montenegro’s husband
has started the GED training through LETI. Ms. Montenegro is
thankful to have someone like Ms. Herrera there to help them.

President Knowles asked about the barriers and how can
Verdant be a better resource for LETI. Ms. Bejarano replied
that LETl is a small organization, working hard to keep up with
the needs of clients. Sharing resources and partnerships that
will help support their clients would be very helpful.

Ms. Bejarano also shared that they are experiencing
resistance within the community around the COVID vaccine
and that they are working to educate and build trust. Ms.
Reese shared that Verdant is finalizing details around a COVID
grant with LETI to support outreach around the COVID
vaccine fo the Latinx community.



Commissioners Meeting

February 24, 2021
Page 5

Superintendent
Report

Executive
Committee Report

Finance
Committee Report

Authorization for
Payment of
Voucher and
Payroll

Program
Commitiee
Update

Program
Investment
Recommendations

Dr. Edwards introduced and welcomed Tammy Keuser,
Director of Finance and Operations and Tammy Weenink,
Executive Assistant/Office Manager. Dr. Edwards reported
that Verdant is working on operational structure for all
properties. Staff will meet with tenants from the Kruger Clinic
and Swedish Hospital to make sure all properties are fully
functional, and tenants are satisfied. Value Village walk
through has been done. Dr. Edwards announced that the
revised Employee Handbook will be rolled out this week to
staff and Kara Turner will be meeting with the feam on March
5, 2021 to review handbook updates work on team building.
Verdant also has 2 new interns that will be infroduced at the
March board meeting.

President Knowles reported that the committee met on
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 to review the agenda for the
February 24, 2021 board meeting. No action was taken.

The Finance Committee met on Friday, February 19, 2021. Ms.
Ash reviewed the financial statement and cash activity for
January 2021 (E:09:21)and noted anything over $5,000 in
payment from the warrants.

Authorization for payment of vouchers and payroll:
Warrant numbers 14643 through 14696 for January 2021 for
payment in the amount of $120,124.25 were presented for
approval (E:10:21) by Commissioner Langer. Motion to
approve passed unanimously.

The Program Committee met on February 11, 2021.
Commissioner Knutsen reported that that there were no new
or renewal program requests, and no conflicts of interest were
reported by commissioners.

Ms. Reese reported on 2 contract modifications. Medical
Teams International to extend contfract fo March 31, 2021
(E:11:21). Motion to approve passed unanimously. Trinity
Lutheran Church to repurpose remaining funds for COVID-19
shelter cleaning. Motion to approve passed unanimously.

Ms. Reese provided information about the projects in the
Superintendent’s Discretionary funds including the Jean Kim
Foundation Hygiene Center, Korean Women'’s Association
and South County Fire.



Commissioners Meeting

February 24, 2021
Page 6

Statement on
Housing

2021 Grant Process

COVID Testing and
Vaccine
Partnerships

Verdant Program
and Marketing
Highlights

Public Comments

Commissioner
Comments

Dr. Edwards stated that because housing has been identified
as a priority by commissioners, in order to fund appropriately
and for audit purposes, Verdant must have an approved
housing statement. Once approved it will be posted fo the
public for awareness and clarity that Verdant is not funding
capital projects rather housing-related services. The housing
statement has been reviewed by Brad Berg and committees
and now moves to the board for approval. (E:11:21) Mofion to
approve passed unanimously.

Ms. Reese reported that the 2021 grant application process
started February 15, 2021, and applications will be received
through February 26, 2021. Ms. Reese expects to receive both
renewals and new funding and has 5 fully submitted
applicants. A grant Q&A was held February 9, 2021 with over
53 participants. The session was recorded and is available on
Verdant's website and YouTube channel. Verdant staff and a
focus group of current grantees reviewed demos from three
highly rated electronic grant software companies during the
week of February 15, 2021.

Ms. Reese reported that the mass vaccination site at Edmonds
College, run by Seattle Visiting Nurses Association year to date
has provided 8,142 vaccinations. Adult Family Home/Long
Term Care onsite vaccinations run by South County Fire year
to date have provided vaccinations for 80 facilities in district
and 1,100 people. MTI testing shows positive test rates are
decreasing with 219 tested and 5 positive cases 2021.

See exhibit (E:12:21) for updates on program staff and
marketing highlights.

Mr. Carl Zapora of Edmonds thanked Verdant for the work
being done with Edmonds College.

Commissioner Knutsen thanked Ms. Ash for all her work with
Verdant and welcomed Tammy Keuser and Tammy Weenink
to the Verdant team.

Commissioner Wilson shared that she was contacted by a
community member regarding the Woodway campus fields.
The community member thanked Commissioner Wilson for
having the fields are open and inquired about the missing
lacrosse goals. Commissioner Wilson asked if the school district



Commissioners Meeting

February 24, 2021
Page 7

Executive Session

Open Session

Adjournment

ATTEST BY:

could be contacted to have the lacrosse goals put back on
the field. Commissioner Wilson thanked Ms. Ash for all her work
over the past few months and expressed appreciation for her
dedication to Verdant.

Commissioners Langer, Distelhorst and Knowles also expressed
their gratitude to Ms. Ash for all the work she has done for
Verdant.

President Knowles recessed the regular meeting at 8:57 a.m.
and entered into Executive Session to review the qualifications
of an applicant for public employment and to consider the
selection of a site or the acquisition of real estate.

President Knowles stated that the board would reconvene at
10:00 a.m. and no action would be taken in Executive Session.

The board reconvened into Open Session at 10:00 a.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

President

Secretary



wch:EEoo
9SJoAIp Ul siouled palsna) Aq peziuedio suoissas Suluaisl| YSNoayl 101ISIP INO Ul SallIedSIp 810jdxa 0} sue|d JUBPIBA -

s}npe PadJoAIp 10 9|3uis Suowe J18ygIy sem A}INdasu| pooy Jo aduajeaald ay] -
sluapuodsal aliym Se aInNdasul Poo} aq 0} AjaMI1] Se SaWll G'T UBYl 810w d19Mm 10|09 JO Sluapuodsay -

(Afonung poo4 YM) Alunoasu| poo4 ul sanuedsiq [eonu) e

(884eU) 211gnd "a°1) A1iom 7 JB3) 01 anp SUIBUS] Joj Ajdde 10U Op oYM Saljlle) SN1.IS UoRISILILI PaXIA -

(*010 ‘uoneniis Ajlwe} ul 8gueyd ‘wWswAio|dwas Ul s3ueyd QuUaWIeal] 18ouURd ‘9°1) AIND3SUl POO) [_UOIIBNYIS -

Poo4 ANQ pue $1S09 ZUISNOoY pJoye 03 3|33NJ1S Oym sIoluas A|jeioadsa - AY|IGiSIB dYNS JOA0 1SN SBWO0dUl YLIM S|ENPIAIPU| -
AJuaoal/Aidde 01 Ynotyip U pull 4O Ayjenb j,uop Auew Ing ajo. |e)A e Aejd (d¥NS) sweigold 9ouelsIssy poo4

"019 ‘S|00YJS 10 2INS0}0 ‘P00) BUISSEN0E 0] SIalLIB( ‘OWOooU! Ul Sauryd 01 palejal A1NJasul poo) pasealoul A||eanewelp sey dlwapued ayl

:91Ep-01 0Z0T ‘T Uer WO} PaAISSTO am aARY 1BUM

S10[9SUNO0Y) S8JIAIBS UBWINK JO0) J131Ud) S31B00APY Al - 1011SIQ |00YdS Spuowpl

_ SALNSPIIYD S81B00APY BUISNOH YOMA
| 19YIOM [BI1D0S JB1US) YijeaH Alunwiwo) S10)eUIPJ00) IDIAIDS WUBPISAY SUISNOH 40IU3S HYHS
1sl|e10adg 921N0SSY POOMUUAT JasIey
suoneqold Uno) [edidiuniy spuowpl

91E00APY SSaUjlsM 11371
Anued poo4 989|100 spuowp3

020T Udiely sdujs ssauped Aunwiwod yyum sdiysisuned ysnolyl 000'S8T$ Sul[R10} SIBYONOA XY A/4 008'T JO UOINQUISIP PSPUNJUBPISA  °Z
slaquaw QT-E ueds saljiwe (sulqis ynpe ‘syusiedpueld ‘uaipiiyo ynpe ‘uaip|iyd ‘s/iusied) QIAQD 01 aNp AjlLue) PapUBIXa 9pNn|oul Spjoyasnoy 1SO -
(SUUM %G ‘ounet %.Lg Yoe|g/Iawy Uedlyy %TE ‘UeISY % LE) UIPIIYD 9€ % SHNPY TE (Seljiwe] TT) Hoyod HOQJ uauing
AIN2as poo, uo 10edwi aAnIsod pey S1Iay3NoA - UMOPY20| 7 dlwapued ayl Jo uels ayl pauueds (sJoluas Tz) Boyod Hoa (oe, 28q-uer)

2I0W 10 9 JO SPIOYSSNOoY 10} Yoam/QZ$ 10 G-T JO SPIOYSSNOY 10} MBam /0T $ 2A190a) syuedioied e
aseasIp o1u0Iyd e 3uidojensp JO MSUI-le 8Q 10 ‘9ABY pUE aindasul pood4 ANIQISIT e
sdnous 108foid Yuow-9 — yjjeaH Jo Juswpuedsq a1e1s Ym Yygnoiyl wesgold papuni-aiels T

:swelgod z ygnoayl syuspisal Z#gHd 01 ‘S9401S Aemales 12 9|geLwaspal “SaAIIUadUl UOLIINU 8s3U) SapIaod JuepISA

‘Bunea Jaiyyeay segeinooua pue sajqe1adai 7y SN 2I10W pJoye s19Spnq paywi| uo saljiwe] sdisy weisold Xy s|qe1o8aA pue uni4 ayl

- —————

ALNNOD HSINOHONS HLNOS DNIAYIS

SI942NOA XY 9|qeI983A B U4
suisn A11undasu| poo4 3uIssalppy




SSIHUNWWOD SSIDAIP JO SPSaU 8y} punoie desm 01 (‘DIM ‘YoeaiinQg dvNS ‘Syueq pooy) siauned yum sguiuies) aleys -
sooualajald % Spasu pooy ‘AIIN08S POOy JIBYL INOJE UIEd| 0} SOINUNWWOD Yyum diysiaupied Ul SUOISSSS J8YQ) -
SUOISSS BUlUBISI| UO 81R10gE||02 0) SJapes| Palsnl Yum ageSus pue saiunwwod asIaAlp AJlusp| o
S3IUNWWOD PaYIIUBPI JOYL0 J0) [9pOW & aulyal /dojansp 01 SMHD paules] Jueplsp Suisn ysiuedg Ul UoISSas B 10lld  ©
Juswanoidwi 10} SaiI8a1rllS aulwIS1op
0] SUOISS9s 3ulua)sl| Suisn AHUNWIWOD Ino Ul sdnoid asiaAlp ssoloe AlIndasul pooj asojdx3

(sl0luas — yuIg woly) AHUNWWOD oYM INo Jo ANINdas pooy ayy arosdwl 01 “‘Suipuny Suipnjoul ‘ssiunpuoddo
pue sdeg A{1uapl ‘suoyje ANIN38s pooy JuUsInd ules| 01 dnoir) JOP|oYIeIS Yl esH % JaBunH e ausAuoday

101e0Nnp3 sajeqelq paiue) supneads ysiueds Suisn uoneonpa ajA1sall| 7 UORLINN ©
Si9YJOM YlleaH Anunwwo) guisn poddns 7 Juawliniody ©

salagelp pue sayaqelpald Jo uswageuew

pue uojluanaid uo pasnao) (TZOZ 990-AInf) weidold XY A/4 104 WOYod HOQ a8engdue) ysiuedsg

Auno) ysiwoyous Yynos ul AJnoasu| poo4 Ssaippy 01 sueld ainmn4

Ano) ysiwoyous ymnos uf A1ndasu| pood ssaippy 0} SUIMIOM SueID QIAOD 18101  GG6'GIS $

(suoneindod ajgesau|na Joj saliddns 7 pooy) SLIMYM  €TZ ‘vT$

(se@01A18s uisnoy Buissaooe ajdoad 10) saliddns pue pooy) YOMA 2G59%

(QIAQD 8ulNp 18}9Ys Jayjeam p|oo ayl a10wold 03 yoealino sjeaw Ssajawoy) uetayin Aluli] 00EY$
(S|eaw J01UaS JO UOIIBUIPIO0D) JSIUDD JOIUSS 1IN 000'0T$

(AINOD 01 @np pa1e|os] SIOJUSS UBDLISWY UBaI0Y 0] S|eaw PaIaAlap) YMY xG8TCTTS

(QINOD 01 ©np paje|osI SI0IUSS JO siaquinu pPasealoul 0] S|eaW PaJaAIlap) 88eWOoH OO0.00H%

A14n2ag poo4 aAoiduwl| 01 sluels) QIAQD JUBPIBA JO Alewwing

(weigoud Aiaaljap papuedxa ‘UoNgUISIP ALUNWWOD ‘PO0) [BUOIPPE) YuBg POO4 POOMUUAT  x000't6$
(weJagoud Aisaljep papuedxs snid pooy [euonippe) yueg poo4 spuowpd  x000'08$

(pooy [euonippe) yueg pood |\ Pood sioqygiaN 4o} ulaouo) 000'Ge$

(30143813 |00Y2S YHM UOIEBUIPJIO0D Ul S|EBIAl 0D-U-QR4D) SJO0YOS SPUOWIPT JOJ UONBPUNO] xGO.L‘6TTS

(SlueJ3 s|dnnw paAiadal,) UaLNY - 0ZOZ Iudy  sjueln Suipund Aouagiowl QIAOD



Aluno) ysiwoyous yjnos
ul yjjeeH xR 1ebuni buissalppy

UOISSILUWIOYD) Y}|esH JUBpIaA

NOISSIWWOD HLIV3IH




papJeme sjueud s|diynwi ,

(suolzejndod ajqesauina uoj sa1jddns 3 pooy) SN VMW STTV1S
(s@a1a49s Buisnoy 3uissadoe ajdoad Joj saljddns 13 pool) YIMA 755°9S
(QINOD 8ulinp yoeasno sjeaw ssajpwoy) uesaying Ayuly 00€vS
(sjeaw 101U3S JO UOIIRUIPIOOI) 4UID) JOIUDS TN 000°0TS

(QINQD 01 Bnp pPa1e|os] SI0IUBS UBDIIBWY UB3J0Y 01 S|eall PaJtaAl|ap) Y «S8TCTITS
(QINOD 01 anp pa1ejos| SI01UIS O S|e3W PIIBAIBP) 93eWOH 000°00TS

(A1anljap papuedxa luonnquisip )3 Pooy |euOILPPE) Jueg POO] POOMUUA] «000'V76S
(Adan|op papuedxa {pooy |euollppe) jueg poo4 spuowp] +00008$

(pooj |euonppe) jueg pood s10qysIaN 404 ulddU0) 000'SZS

(1014151Q |00YDS YUM S|E3| 0D-U-(eiD) S|O0YIS SpuowWpP3 J0j uoijepunoS +G0L'6TTS

666'G9S § (Ua.Lnd 01 0Z0Z |1dy)
A111n29g poo4 Buissalppy siuels qiIA0D

NOISSIWWOD HL1LIV3IH




slaquiaw QT-¢ ueds saljiwed -- QIAQD 01 @2np Ajiwe) papuaixa Auew apnjaul SP|OYaSNoOH «
(SUUM %S ‘OuneT %,z “oe|g/iswy Uedliy %TE ‘UBISY % LE) UBIPJIYd 9€ R SHNPY TE - saljlwed TT Jo Hoyod HOJ ua4in)

awnn sutduajjeyds Aiaa Sutinp A114ndas pooy uo 1oedwl aAIsod pey SIaYINOoA «
umop00j 13 diwapued ay) Jo 1iels ayl pauueds - sioluas Tg 4o Moyo) HOa (0e, 22g-uer)

9IS pjoyasnoy uo paseq "88A 13 SHNJJ 10J }BIM/QTS J0 32aM/0TS 9A19331 sjueddiued

e i crw
uopdinsag #QuRbeA puw Yy

M«Q SUOIIIPUOD J1UOJIYI YUM S|BNPIAIPUI 24Nn23sUl PO} 40 sdnous 109foad sapnjpul weiSold «

(TZ0Z-0207) weid3oud Xy 83/ 13 3IN44 9nuURUOI 03 Suipuny 33e1s paJdndias HOQJ e
(6T0T-LTOT) ueJID |NIH UOI[|IIN 8°S $ 404 pe3| AJUN0) Ysiwoyous ay3 Sem JUBPIBA e

weibold 19Yyonop xy ajgelabap R 3ini4 papuni HOA

o_au_mmu\., pub yinay

NOISSIWIWOD HL1V3IH




SI9)UaY) Joluag ¢ ‘ebewo ‘Jajuan Asupiy punog 1ebnd ypm sdiysisuped dojaasp 0} Builopn

SALISPIIYD -

S90IAI9S UBWNH JO) Jajua)) -

J9XION [B190S DHD -

1sl[eoadg @01n0Say POOMUUAT Jasiey -
suoneqold UnooH unpy spuowpy -

SjuUapIsal aindasul poo} Yim L:| Buibebusa sisured Ajlunwwiod ybnoay)

SYSH Jouisiq |00yoS spuowp
S9]BO0APY BUISNOH YOMA
sOSY buisnoH Jolues HYHS

D}e00APY SsaUj|I9MA | LT
Ajued poo4 abs|j0) spuowp]

SI3YINOA 3](e1a8an '3 14} Ul 000‘STS PRAINGUISIP ‘0207 Y4Bl Ul

SI9UONOA XY 9|qelabap R 1ni4
papunj-juep.iap

NOISSIWWOD HL1V3IH

i 1




SUOISSaS SUlUD]SI| UO 31eJ0gEe||0d 0] SI9pEed)] PIISNI} Yim 38e3ud pue saIUNWW0D 3SIaAIP AJluap] -
S311lUNW WO P3lJIIu3pPI JaYylo JoJ |3pow e aulyas/dojaaap 0} ysiueds ul UoIssas e 10|ld -

suoissas Suiualsij 3uisn sdnoug asiaAlp ssosde AJndasul pooy aiojdxy e
(s101uas — y1iq wouy) A1undas pooy syl anosduwi 03 saipunuoddo g sded Ajauapi -

sidulied Jo dnodo Japjoyd)yeis Yi|edH § 19SunH SUSAU0IDY e
Joleonp3 sayaqelq paiiia) Supjeads ysiueds 3uisn uoednpa 3jA1Sa)l| g UuoIANY -
SI9J0M YieaH Ajunwiwo) 3uisn poddns g Juawiiniddy -

sa1aqelp uo pasnaoj wiea3oad Xy A/4 10j 10yod HOQ 28endue| ysiueds e

diysiauped saye| Allunwwon Japeolg
ay] ul AJlunoag poo- buissalppy

NOISSIWWOD HLIVIH




Accrual Basis

Vb WN e

10
11
12
13
14

N

N Y s W

9
10

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash Balance
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Total Long-term & Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Long-term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

INCOME
Ordinary income

EXPENSES
Operating Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Program Expenses
Total Expenses

OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSE)

Total Other Income/(Expense)

NET INCOME/{LOSS)

Public Hospital District #2, Snohomish County
Balance Sheet

As of February 28, 2021
A B C D
Dec 31, 2020 Feb 28, 2021 $ Change Comments:
3,404,411 2,278,530 (1,125,881) BHCF - CHC $1.2M payment in Feb
55,995,957 56,219,010 223,053 Includes Investments & Prepaid Expenses
59,400,367 58,497,540 {902,827)
43,056,966 42,802,571 {254,395) Net of Accumulated Depreciation
102,457,334 101,300,111 {1,157,223)
1,421,828 1,325,622 (96,206) Swedish prepaid rent for March
1,421,828 1,325,622 (96,206)
101,035,505 99,974,489 {1,061,016) Annual Net Income/(Loss)
102,457,334 101,300,111 (1,157,223)
Profit & Loss
February 28, 2021
A B8 [o D E F
Feb Actual Feb Budget Fav/{Unfav} YTD Actual YTD Budget Fav/(Unfav)
943,200 978,023 (34,823) 1,885,617 1,954,047 {68,430)
214,480 225,276 10,795 440,034 444,291 4,257
115,089 116,457 {2,631) 238,177 233,533 (4,644)
1,761,538 1,788,875 27,336 2,617,846 2,577,249 {40,596)
2,095,107 2,130,608 35,500 3,296,057 3,255,073 {40,984)
126,284 280,833 {154,549) 354,178 561,667 (207,488)
(1,025,623) (871,751) (153,872) (1,056,261) (739,360) (316,901)
Monthly Highlights
February 28, 2021

Verdant received dividend payments of $34.6K, a realized gain of $12.8K and an unrealized loss of ($119.4K) on our investment portfolio which
closed with an ending market value of $55,635,036.

Program grant commitments total $4,737,070 for 2021 excluding BHCF. Additional 2021 funding for COVID-19 programs total $206K.

Revenue of $132K and expenses of $89K from the Kruger Clinic were incurred, netting to an additional operating income of $43K.



TZ/TE/T SUIpUS %P3 - J9BBURIN 201J30/ISSY 99X3 Aelodwial  Z6°£Z6'T U] 'SVIAIDS BLIDY 1202/21/20 ZELYT
:dIOA - PIOA 1202/21/20 TELYT
JuswiAed welSold  06't66'T 271 sueiyIBIq punosg 120T/2T/20 0ELYT
6£8578T2T J2QWINU 103y - A3 61 EE0'T and Awno) ysiwoyous 1202/21/20 6TLYT
Alundeg ol Buplied  06'SL0°T “oul AJINd3S eoldwY|ed 1202/21/20 8TLYT
Pa1e1o0sse $1s00 pood g yiesy aunwiw| :owaq BuMo0d - GEEIM  £5°8ZE (PaINDEG)SIDIUDT |BIPBIN J110ed 1202/21/20 LTUYT
IS JO uoileledap AL R 1usled SN Qg m:_._ou_co_\/_ JJewspedj >._m::mq O0.0mmw\N J11d s2uof weyeus amo HNON\NH\NO gz.LvT
aouejsul SolWRUAQ SIAJo Bulalyoie elRd 00'000°€E "Ju] ‘BuLNSU0D £81X3 T¢0z/et/co STLYT
S0IAIDS BUNNSUOD I §5°Z5ST “2u) ‘Sunndwo) Jiweuiq 120Z/21/20 YTLPT
98S8/ET ZZOTEB6YE  £S'LTY 98S8LETTTOTESEYS # 100V - 15RIWOD 1202/71/20 £TLVT
sHgeH AY1esH TZOZ-8TOT - 90€ P4eMY :QIOA - Auno) ysiwoyous 4o qny) sjio g shog 1202Z/21/20 TLvt
AUIUIM Awwe | 13 Jasnay| AwLie] 10§ S3le|d dWEN  F0'ES U] ‘9IINIBS SpIemY 1202/T1/20 TTLYT
S49z131ues puey Jo Juawade|dal 40y SjeldIeW 13 J0qe] TSETE 5201AJ9S Buoaisully 1202/21/20 02LPT
uonensiuWPY VsS4 Tz0z Aenugay §£°8¢ SUOIIN|OS SSAUISNG X3y 1202/21/20 6TLYT
TZ0Z Atenuer - SOIMRS YH  22'088'C "H sSuIyL ||y 1T0T/TT/70 STLYT
SPJBD ssauIsng Josnay 0S'TZ Ju] ‘00 SulluLd Japuexaly 1202/21/20 LTLVT
1202/L/T - s0ina9s Buideams  99'30Z 'dJ0D S0IAIIS Jeapiey 120Z/T1/20 9TLYT
:QI0A - PIOA 1202/10/20 9TLYT
He[le)} - pIoA 1202/10/20 STLVT
‘AIoA - ptoA 120Z/T0/20 PTLPT
NIOM pea] BIOJOWOId - 6TEIM  0S°8YE lefeate) einesep 1202/20/20 ETLYT
a8eqien  6Z'0tY uawadeuey a1sepm 1202/20/20 [4¥A 20
Buiynsuod ¥H  05°£86 "Juj 'SANIAIBS YH 4BUIN| 1Z02/20/70 TTLVT
T2/T/T Sulpua YoM - Jadeuely 921140/15SYy 29x3 Atesodwa ) 9z'Tv9‘T *JU[ ‘SR0INIBS R 1202/20/20 oTLPT
Suna3N pJeog T70Z/0Z/T 2910N €31 00°TY “2u] ‘Butysiignd punos 1202/20/20 60411
91£667507 2qWINU 100y - ANJLIRI3  €T'LEV'T and Auno) ysiwayous 1202/20/20 80LYT
seo |einieN  §2°0T6 Ag13u3 punos 198nd 1202/20/20 L0LYT
9593y 907 - Sua >u_:_um ue yim m:_v_mEu:mhw 00°08T ISoMYLION >n_o‘_£ucm__r_n_ ﬁNON\No\NO 90LPT
Apmis Aujigesess  00'000%T spuaJly}esy 1202/20/20 SOLPT
suonoadsul wuely a1ld $2'2SL "2u| ‘swa1sAs Ajnodas uelpiens 1202/20/20 vOLYT
dUeUIIUIRA 101RAD|F TZOTZ Alenigey  §2'S0E 2711 ‘swasAs 23113 1202/20/20 £0LPT
$30IALRS Buiynsuo) 1) P96LL°E au] ‘Suindwo) Jiweuig 1202/20/20 Z0L¥T
uonedxddy yaIN 90| 12/S2/T  T1'229 "2u| ‘Buidaams LIdRIA-UOSpIARQ 1202/20/20 TOLYT
TZ/0T/T 8 TTOZ/ET/T uo pjay Suiujelt asysny |epos g Aunb3 000002 BJIR(|-OUBPUBAY BIPNE|D 1202/2T0/20 00L¥T
92IAIBS UONIAYUISIQ Alleq pue |eMOLUEl AIYIUOAL  00'6TO'T $9IIAIRS Fuonsuy 1202/20/20 66971
8ul|asuno) 6T PIA0D -9 LZTEDM-D 0009 1312814 ISOYUI Y 1202/20/20 8691T
1500 [EMBUR] enuuy TZ0Z  00°00T SUOIIN|OS SSBUISNG X|FLIdWY 120Z/20/20 L69¥T
:ANAIY JuBLIRAN
asoding unowy 39hed aleq Jaquinp
uopdesues] ueasiepy

Z# 11IsIg [eRdsoy Jqnd



HsodaqQ £5t/(e)TOV II0JARd 96°G8S'E dljeA 1202/¥e/T0

s924 Juissadoud |losAed 9676 dav 1202/61/20

JuWasINquilay Wiel) - m:__ucwam 2|a1x3|4 ¥8°¢CT SUQIIN|OS SsauIsSnNg X34l wy HNON\mﬁ\No

wawAed piel upaJ3 00Ty o8i1ed S|IM 1202/91/20

upuudydRY)  78'STT o81e4 S|jaM 1202/91/20

aWAed pieD UPAIY  00'ST o3.ed S{iPM 1202/¥1/20

JUSWDIELS SISAjBUY JUBYD - 994 IS ZI'EEE 03184 s|I3M 1202/1T/20

13j5uel) |j0JARd HOVY  T6'89%°0T davy 1202/11/20

soxe] |[0JAd HOY  20'tvP9'L dav T20Z/T1/20

98.eyd 0IMRS 88'SL SIDINIBS JUBLDIR N 0Fied S|l 1202/01/20

usodaq LSt/(e)TOv |[0JAed  OZ'OVE'E oleA 1202/01/20

5994 SuIS5920.4 ||0JARY 58°68 davy 1202/50/20

uInyaJ xey 9s19x3 ployasea] 0Z0Z YO 6Z'¥06°6¢ 3NU3AY JO JuawWLIeddg 18IS VM 1202/10/20

:ANAIIIY HOY /3
asodind unowy ashed aleq
uotjdesues)
¥L'SZT'9ST sjueliep |L10L
07-8T1-6-0Z-£1-8  90°ZET'T 081 s|lPm 1202/91/20 LSLYT
HN\QH\N w:_Ucm NI - ._wmmcms_ wuch\umm(q J9x3 >LmL0nEw._. 99°¢eL pelV]] ‘mwu_?_wm el HNON\._VN\NO [1=VA 2%
12/L0/20-TT/T  28'0ST sodels 120Z/v2/20 SSLPT
0207 JoqwaaQ-0z0z 1das - aAuadu| uolINN Alindasu| pood  00°00LY Aemajes T20T/vT/T0 PSLYT
agelsod  £§6ST "3} YS[ ddUBULY JUBPEND 1202/¥2/20 £9LYT
TOOOT-6¥S6TOT  S8'SLP'T '00) doueuNSY) Y1 [edidutid 1202/ve/T0 [47A 4!
S3NAIDS AJOSIADY WBWISIAU| TZOTZ/TE/T-T/T 001826 [98AY 13 uspAeqd 1202/vT/20 TSLPT
asesd| 10| Supped - TZOZ YMBN - 00°98L°T 271 sanadoud Isied 1202/%2/20 0SLYT
12/22/1 - 02/€T/9 Builg 1eBa1  0S'89°6E 2d Asnsen ua3so4 120Z/v2/20 6vivT
SOIAIRS BUYINSUOD 1| S6'SPR'E "ou] ‘Bunndwio) JweuAg 120¢/¥e/20 SrLYT
saonRs Buplad  pYOEL'T "ou| ‘Buidasmg LIdey-uospiaeq 1202/v2/20 LYLYT
TT/LT/T - T/T UIRIQ WUOLS "JomMds Ud1BM  SE'THL spuotwpg jo Aud 1202/v2/20 LT
23e||IA anjeA awaseueiy Auadold Atenuer  00'0bS sa1143d0ud [e12IsWWOoD) 9502y 1202/v2/20 St/vT
SaIAIBS Alenuer  00'€6T'ST Bunnsuod ysy 120¢/+2/20 /T
sAepi|oH 3y} Bung YHeaH [BIUSIN - FEE DM D0'EE6 BJED UI|3A] BUY 120¢/vT/T0 EVLVT
3uip|ing wea} J0j |eli3lew ulules ] 29'0S¢ 2U| ‘solweuAq Ul w8y 1202/v2/20 Ya' 744t
1¢/1/T 8uipudasp - 198euepy 3d130/1ssy dax3 Atesodwal  9T°2ZZ°C JU] ‘SIVIAIRS BLISL 1202/91/20 TVLvT
upny Aljiqeiunoddy  09°8£9 22140 s, Joupny el T202/91/20 OvLvT
SOUBUIIUIBIA SAIIRIUBARID DVAH  €0°T00'T 217 0D Alsudn 120¢/91/20 6ELVT
TT/TE/E - €/T I0IMIBS pUR IMDA UOLIR||RISULALINDRS  TE'TESY "au| ‘sWwaISAS AJINJ3S Uelpiens 1202/91/20 8ELYT
696L¥¥S06  86'9LS 696277506 # 190V - 15RIW0) 120Z/91/20 LELYT
Aemioop Juouy dn uea|) :||ed a2AIBS  00°00T $I0IAIBS BuoIISWIY 1202/91/20 9ELYT
1202/0Z/T - 020T/1T/21 - 2D odied s|PM LT°80T o8Jed sjlpm 1202/T1/20 SELPT
07-8T-6-02-L1-8 TISEIT'C oB1ed sjom 1202/21/20 PELYT
TC0T ‘T4 -Tuer  ¢#'60T UOZLIIA 1202/T1/20 EELYT
:(panunuod) Ajiaoy Juelsem
asoding unowy ?aahed 21eq

uonoesues |



L6°6£9°S66'T S1U3WIASINGSI] [RIOL

UBIAIA 314243 AQ PRURISIUIWPY  9/°£09'L SIOPUDA/SIUBLUIE[D SNOLIEA asiw 88¥50€-08790€
cANAROY dwio) dJom
2507y AQ paIRISIWPY  TH6¥8'8T SIOPUSA/SIUBWIE|D SNOLIEA Isjw YTST-00ST

:ANARIY 21U 488Ny

asodang junowy dalked aleq
uoldesues|

06'006'P0L'T SUOIDESURL] HIV/SAIIM [e30L
juswAed weidodd  BS'ETSET $0IAIDS Ajlwed g PIIYD pueIapuom 1202/91/20
judwAed wesSold  E€E'EERDT S9INIDS Y3jeaH dlInadesay s 1202/91/20
awAhed wesdold  99'TLL6T 2414 Ayuno) ynos 1202/91/20
swAed weidosd  00'00S'8T AUIND uelsUYD punos 198nd 1202/91/20
juswAed weidosd  £9'9THOT 159MYLION $5300Y 103l0)d 1202/91/20
JuawAied weidoid € E8Sy uoIEPUNOS 3JUB)SISSY Snug uonduasasd 1202/91/20
Judwhed wessoud  00°000°S UBJP[IYD YM 40§ ISNI1 Judied 1202/91/20
awAed weidosd 00°00T‘8 |EUOIIBUIRIU| SWED] |BIIPDIA 1202/91/20
juawaAed wesdodd  85'6E8 jueg pooy POoMUUAT 1202/91/20
1awAied weisouy 0T 60E'v9 S921AIDS JOIUDS D8RWOH 1202/91/20
judwAed weidoud  00'HEZOTT ST "ON 1211s1Q 100YIS spuowp3 T202/91/20
Ju3WAeg weidoid 0070008 0D YSIWOYOoUs§ 5321AIDS 30US[OIA 1152W0Qq 1202/91/20
1U3WAeq weidoid 00°002 yueg poo4 s1oqy3iap 1oy u1du0) 1202/91/20
luawAheqd wesdold  85°GE9TT yeay ssedwod 120Z/9T/20
WawAed wesdold  00°005°£8T'T 0D YsIWoyous Jo J31ud) Y3|eay Anunwwo)d T20Z/91/20
uawAed weldord  €EVSLYL SAISPHYD 120Z/9t/20
JudwAeq wesfoid ¥£°€559¢€ $3J1AUBS UBLUNKH 104 421UI) T202/91/20
juswAded wessold  £9'999°C uolepunod UoIEINP3 AN} 324G pedse) 120Z/91/20
judwAhed wessold  €E€8SPT Auno) ysiwoyous jo qnjd sj1o g shog 120Z/91/20
yoeauInQ pue A1aAl3Q B3N JOWUAS - 95U0dsaY 6T AINDD - 60¥S-D Plemy 0087169 UOI1BII05SY S,UBWOM UBBIO)N 1202/91/20
J121u3) 3udI3AH - asuodsay 6T AIADD - LOPS-D plemy  00'Z8T°ZS UoI1BPUNOY Wy Uear 120Z/91/20
asodind unowy EEYCH aieq
uoniyesuedj
9T°7ST'86 AundY HOV/241m (R3O L
s994 Buissedoud ||oJAed 5T°9S 4av T202/97/70
soxe] |loJAed HOY  +T'987°8 dav 1202/52/70
19ysuel] fjoJAed HOV  LL'€8T'ET day 1202/52/20

TZOT uer 104 xe] s3jes |1e19Y/039 SLP6L aNUAAJY Jo JuawlIedaq ale1s vm 1202/52/20



L6°ST8'9¥6

sysodaq |gioL

way Aol €8'6VE'908 Spuowp3/ysipams 1T02/22/20
way Aauoy - 05°282°TS 31D 198N SpUOWIPT YSIPIMS 1202/22/20
w3y Ajauoly EE'6T6°TT 11D S,UR4PIIYD SPUOWP] YSIPamS T202/22/20
uONe||IoU0d3Y INVD 0207  £€2°809 '$°Q°Q ‘ni puowiey T20T/LT/20
syuawAed wesdoud uadsun jo uinley 00'S jueg poo4 spuowpl T20T/L1/20
M szsTTY Ajuno) ysiwoyous 1Z02/01/20
S95SB(D DMDA J0j uonleaIsISed  00°0L SuoNeJIsIAY SSeID IMIA 1202/60/20
way Alyuow /572956 siauped ABojolewsaq paly 1202/60/20
294 3uueapp enxy  00'SL JUI[D 138Ny SpUOWIP] YSIPamS T202/v0/20
SISSeID DMOA Joj uonessiday  00'SE SUOIIBIISIZRY $SB1D IMDIA 1202/€0/20
JudY AjYIUON  £9°868'E '$'Q'Q ‘NN puowAey T20Z/€0/20
$3sSe1D MDA Joj uoneasissy  00'Se suoijesIsiSay sse|d JMOA 1202/20/20
S9SSE|D DMOA J0j uonensisay  00'S0T suollensiSay ssed JMOA 1202/10/20
WY AJYWOIN  £279Y"LE A3ojo1a3u0115€5 pUNOS 138Nd 1202/10/20
way Ajyauoy  Z£'€99% U] ‘sad1AlaS A)jeay a1edyleaH 120Z/10/20
Ry Ajyluow  09°209°9 2U|D 1eANP3N Spuowipy 1202/10/20
asodind unowy FEY R aleq

uonlesuea)

isysodag



VERDANT HEALTH COMMISSION
PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

WARRANT APPROVAL

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District #2 of Snohomish
County, Washington, do hereby certify that the merchandise or services hereinafter specified
have been received and that Warrant Numbers 14697 through 14757 have been issued for

payment in the amount of $156,125.74. These warrants are hereby approved.

Attest:

Tammy Keuser

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Warrants Processed: 02-01-2021 - 02-28-2021 $156,125.74
Work Comp Claims Pd: 02-01-2021 — 02-28-2021 7,607.76
Kruger Clinic Processed: 02-01-2021 — 02-28-2021 28,849.41
Payroll: 01-24-2021 — 02-06-2021 20,468.91
02-07-2021 — 02-20-2021 23.183.77
43,652.68
Electronic Payments/ Payroll Taxes 15,930.16
Adjustments: Payroll Processing 238.96
Valic Retirement 6,926.16
FSA Paymentis 12.84
Bank Fees and Supplies 692.32
WA State Dept Revenue 30,699.04
Program Expenditures 1.704,904.90
1.759404.38
Grand Total 1 9.97



Verdant Health Commission
Fixed Asset Surplus

February 2021
Life Acquisition
Class | Number Dept |Description QTY | (months) Date Cost NBV 3/31/21 | Disp Date
6 473 VCWC HP Probook Laptop 5CD84828Q5 LT-20 1 60 10/1/2019 1,131.51 792.03 3/31/2021
6 477 VCWC HP Probook Laptop 5CD85146GS LT-26 1 60 10/1/2019 1,131.51 792.03 3/31/2021

2,263.02 1,584.06




PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03

A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 2,
Snohomish County, Washington, determining certain personal property to
be surplus and no longer required for public hospital district purposes of the
District and authorizing the Superintendent or his designee to sell all or any
part of such property on a negotiated basis upon the most favorable terms
and conditions obtainable or to otherwise dispose of such property, and
ratifying prior actions.

WHEREAS, certain personal property of the District is no longer required for District
purposes and the Commission wishes to dispose of such property in a lawful manner as promptly
as reasonably possible; NOW, THEREFORE,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO 2,
SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASHINGTON, as follows:

Section 1. It is hereby found, determined and declared that all of the personal property
identified on Exhibit A hereto is no longer required for public hospital district purposes and such
property therefore is surplus. It is further found and declared to be in the best interest of the District
that such property (the “Surplus Property”) be disposed of promptly as hereinafter provided.

Section 2. The Superintendent or his designee is hereby authorized and directed to sell on
a negotiated basis upon the most favorable terms and conditions obtainable all or any part of the
Surplus Property as soon as reasonably possible. Any Surplus Property not thus sold shall be
disposed of and removed from the premises of Swedish Edmonds Hospital at the direction of the
Superintendent or his designee at the least possible cost to the District.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District
No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, at an open public meeting thereof, this 24™ day of March,
2021, the following commissioners being present and voting in favor of the resolution.



President and Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Commissioner

Secretary and Commissioner



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District
No. 2, Snohomish County, Washington, certify that the attached copy of Resolution No. 2021-03
is a true and correct copy of the original resolution adopted on March 24, 2021 as that resolution

appears on the Minute Book of the District.

DATED this 24% day of March, 2021.

Jim Distelhorst
Secretary of the Board of Commissioners



Verdant Grant Management Software Acquisition

Situation

Verdant is currently paying 514,880 annually for Microsoft Dynamics, a data storage solution, and relying on emailing of
documents and paper contract files for managing applications, contracts, and reporting. This creates administrative
challenges as well as limiting the ability to generate and disseminate comprehensive reports demonstrating the impact
of our funding in PHD2. Our goal is to utilize these funds to support implementation of a grant management software
system Q3 2021. For this to be possible, we have to be under contract in April 2021 with a 3 month development and
staff training window as well as at least a month to train grantees and community partners in the new platform. This
will not change the importance of relationships with our grantees and community partners, rather change the method in
which documents and data are submitted and stored.

Background

Utilizing a grant management software is a best practice for transparency, efficiency, and data efficacy for grant makers.
As a steward of public resources, Verdant would be well served by implementing a robust system to better
operationalize funding as well as enhancing the ability to track and share the impact of our funding.

Recommendation

Following staff and grantee review and due diligence, recommending that Verdant contract with Fluxx for a 3 year
partnership at $15,000 annually. This is offset by the cancelled subscription to Microsoft Dynamics that cost $14,880
annually. There will be a potential $5,000 customization/implementation fee.

Fluxx
Implementation Cost (Year 1) $15,000
Annual Cost (Years 2+) $15,000
Contract Term (Years) 35
—Regponse time for tech support requests_ 2-4 hours
Embedded document creation capability B Yes
Enhanced reporting cap;bili;:ies Yes
Embedded payment processing No o -
| Dedicated point of contact? . Yes -
Grantee ranking (of 3) 1 -
Staff ranking (of 3) o 1
|
Example agencies using M.J. Murdock Charitable Trust




Program Committee- March 2021

l. Modifications to Contracts: to review

Organization | Project Time Period Total Staff Recommendation
- Funding 1
South Veterans in 1/121-12/31/21 | $18,830 | Roll over $18,830 from
| County Fire | Prevention 2020 to 2021 and adjust

outcomes to reflect
community COVID
vaccination efforts.

Total $18,830

1L Superintendent’s Discretionary

Organization Project Time Total
|_ Period | Funding |
Center for Human Services Air purifiers to support in- 3/1/21- | $1,920
| person care 12/31/21
City of Edmonds LEAP 1/1/21- $30,000
2/28/21
Foundation for Edmonds School Pandemic Response Meals 3/1/21- $54,325
District for ESD 6/30/21 |
LETI Family Support for COVID 3/1/21- | 548,160
vaccination 12/31/21 |
Helping Hands Project Rapid Assistance Program 3/1/21- | $76,650
Organization 4/30/21 | -
Washington Kids in Transition Homelessness Prevention 3/1/21- | $50,000
12/31/21 | ]
- Total $261,055 |
1. Expiring Contracts:
None

Iv. 2021 Q1 Grant Review and Approval:

All budgets are for year one only. Expectation is that contracts will be done on an annual basis with up to 2 years of
renewal based on successful performance and continued demonstration of community need.

Applications for full board review and discussion:

Agency Program/Project ) Budget Request

Pacific Treatment Alternatives Syringe Services Program $141,606
Expansion -
TOTAL $141,606

Applications to approve with full board discussion of approved amount:

Agency ] : Program/Project Budgjet__ Re_quest

Kindering | Early Intervention $175,000 -

Lahai | Dental Clinic $462,800 |
| TOTAL $637,800 |




Applications recommended for funding:

Agency Program/Project Budget Request ]
Childstrive Early Intervention and Parents $328,484
as Teachers
Cocoon House Host Home and Family $105,000
Reunification Pilot
Compass Health Emergency Hotel Voucher $27,000
- Program -
| Interfaith Family Shelter Homeless Prevention | $10,000
Korean Women’s Association | Every Day Prevention $60,000 -
Millenia Ministries Mobile Manna/Moving From $150,000
- Surviving to Thriving i
Snohomish County Legal Housing Justice Project $50,000
Services -
YWCA ) Emergency Shelter B $30,000
YWCA Healthcare Access $62,645
TOTAL - $823,129

Applications not recommended for funding:

Agency Program/Project Budget Request
Brain Energy Trust COVID Outreach and Support $20,_5§0 -
Camp Fire of Snohomish Critical Strategies $10,000
County o
Communities of Color Coalition | Trauma Informed Leadership for $125,000
(C3) | Healthy Communities -
Edmonds Food Bank DEI 520,000
Gambian Talents Promotion Housing, Food, and Basic Needs $250,000
i for West Africans
Hope Creek Charitable Mill Creek Food Bank $50,000
| Foundation -
Operation Military Family Food insecurity and personal $76,475
development program for veteran
family 1
Pioneer Human Services Pioneer Center- North (capital | $79,078
| project) -
Providence Everett Behavioral Health Urgent | $143,330
. Care o
Seamar N Project Ultrasound ~[$217,821
Vision Church B Vision South County Hope | $194,050
- TOTAL | $1,186,304
V. COVID testing and vaccine partnerships (as of 3/11)

i. Mass vaccination site (SVNA, Edmonds College) YTD: 12,192 vaccinations
ii. Adult Family Home vaccinations YTD: 94 facilities visited and nearly 1,500 vaccinations given
iii. Testing (MTI) YTD: 221 tested, 5 positive cases.



Contact Details

1721 Hewitt, STE 200
Everett, WA 98201
(425) 259-7142
www.pactrt.org

Debbie@pactrt.org
Brandon®@pactrt.org

Mission

To end the cycle of
substance abuse and
generational trauma in
Snohomish County.

Staff
Full-time: 17
Part-time: 2

Volunteers: 5

Board

-Sandi Krager (President)

-Mike Krantz (VP)
-Judianne Krantz
-Gtna Wassemiller

-Neil Weiss

-Brittany Tri

-Heather Banks
-Geoffrey Godfrey
-Kristina Jorgensen
-Karrie Baker

-Eldonna Furchert

Pacific Treatment Alternatives

Executive Summary

Objective:

PTA serves Snohomish County by providing wrap around social services to at risk
community members addicted to drugs and alcohol with a focused purpose to
reduce harm to our community. The SSP seeks to give clients choices and access a
broad range of options that keep individuals safe, alive and happy.

Problem/Opportunity:

Snohomish County is experiencing serious consequences due to the opioid epidemic. From
January 2020 to June 2020, 432 people overdosed in Snohomish County. According to data
from the Snohomish Health District (SHD), more people died of overdoses between March
and July of 2020 than in all of 2019.

Solution:

PTA seeks funding to pay for three additional full-time employees to increase outreach to
under-served areas of Snohomish County to include Southern and rural locations. Services
will include Site Cleanup, Mobile Syringe Exchange Services, Community Outreach,
Naloxone Training, case management (bridging to treatment including physical health,
substance abuse (MAT) and mental health, and Sack Lunch Distribution.

Market:

Gender: 47% male and 53% female, Age: 7% under 20 years old, 45% 20-30 years old, 48%
over 30 years old, Race/Ethnicity: 3% Hispanic, 23% Native American, 1% Asian/Pacific
Islander, 2% African American, 71% Caucasian

Outreach Methods:

1) Site Cleanup-Removal and safe disposal of used syringes and spent associated supplies
including "hot spot” clean-up and exchange in response to community reports.

2) Mobile Syringe Exchange Services-Visiting regularly scheduled and published stops
for 1 for 1 syringe exchange (with discretion) and distribution of safer injection supplies
including fentanyl test kits to clients in need.

3) Community Outreach-Meeting with members of the local community to educate and
advocate for harm reduction techniques.

4) Naloxone Training and Distribution — Distribute naloxone kits in the community, train
clients on use, and collect data regarding reversals.

5) Recovery Coaching- Dedicated staff member to assist clients interested in recovery or
needing access to health care or social services.

Financial Information:
1. WA State Healthcare Auth. $811,347 2. WA State Dept. of Health $163,625

3. United Way Sno Cty $24,714 4. University of WA $22,714 5. Tulalip Tribe $9,952

Finance ) 2018 2019 Ja020 |
Organization Revenues $977,920 | 51,053,503 $1,205,098
$939,048  $1,031,545 | $1,195,744
4171074 | $179,484

Organization Expenses
Program Revenues $130,361

Program Expenses 1$130,361  $171,074 | $179,484




Report to Commissioners
March 24, 2021

Verdant Community Wellness Center Report
Sue Waldin, Community Wellness Program Manager

Addressing Food Insecurity

Distributed 1800 Verdant-funded fruit and vegetable vouchers since April 2020 to
food insecure residents

Expanding community partners to distribute fruit and vegetable vouchers (i.e.,
schools, senior centers)

Department of Health funded fruit and vegetable voucher project continues with
families through June. Planning a Spanish language diabetes prevention group for
the July-December Department of Health funded voucher project

Virtual Programming and Offerings

March 10, 2021, 26 participants: Strategies to Reduce Inflammation with a Doc and
Dietitian (PacMed Gut Health Specialist & RDN sharing how lifestyle, foods and
nutrients influence inflammation and health)

March 11, 2021, 23 participants: Cooking Demonstration with budget-friendly
recipes featuring black beans (RDN sharing the nutritional benefits of beans as an
economical and healthy option to stretch food dollars)

Working with Sno-Isle to offer a Verdant cooking demonstration as an upcoming
adult education opportunity

Diabetes Prevention and Support Resources

12-week series through April 27, 12 participants: Preventing Type 2 Diabetes
(Co-sponsored with PHD#3 / lifestyle modification program developed by

Verdant - taught by a CDCES/RDN)

March 17, 2021, 14 participants: Navigating Diabetes Today monthly support group.
(“My Plate - Diabetes Style” cooking demonstration on food choices, meal planning
and portions to control blood sugar)

Note: Sue Waldin is assisting with efforts to support the cold weather shelter including
connection to COVID cleaning resources. Sue is also the Verdant staff lead supporting the
bilingual Community Resource Advocate in partnership with VOA and Edmonds College.

Verdant Community Social Worker Highlights: February/March 2021
Nancy Budd, Community Social Worker

Case Management
¢ Case Management - continuing support for 12 clients. I obtained 3 new client referrals

during this period. These clients were referred by Swedish Edmonds and Therapeutic
Health Services. Each client has multiple needs surrounding substance use, mental
illness, housing, etc. One new client I was able to house in a motel; this is a pilot
program through the county. While there, I was able to connect client with medical
and mental health services, provide free phone, obtain DSHS benefits to include food
and cash assistance, and ensured medication management. He has obtained a housing



voucher and will be being placed in a room for rent as soon as one is found; this is
through the county coordinated entry program.

e CHART - I have not been able to contact 3 clients for many months, due to their
homeless status and no law enforcement or medical activity. One client has been in
and out of jail for the past year. One client has greatly reduced his alcohol intake,
leading to improved health. One client that has been missing contacted me mid-March
to inform me she was in detox and wanting services. I was able to get her in to the
county motel program and obtain an inpatient SUD bed date within a couple of days. A
new client being discharged from Swedish Psychiatric ward was to be discharged
directly to me, however, he did not show. Met with another new client who is ready to
receive services.

e This past month included weekly team check ins, monthly staff meeting, marketing,
covid and grant update meetings, monthly County Outreach Coalition, and County and
Human Services Providers meeting. Quarterly Lynnwood Cops and Clergy meeting.
Two team building meetings. Monthly Snohomish County Community Behavioral
Health Committee. Edmonds College Coordinated Community Response Team
(Violence Prevention/Title IX) quarterly meeting. Lynnwood Police arranged a tour of
the county Diversion Center, for myself and Zoe Reese.

Multicultural Report
Sandra Huber, Community Engagement Manager

Verdant Sponsored Programs
e Weekly Parent Support Group: Tuesdays, 10:30 a.m., 22 participants.
¢« Community Health Boards Coalition: Thursdays, 6:00-8:00 p.m., 23 participants.
¢ Women’s Support Group: Third Wednesday of the month, 12 participants.
e Mindfulness in Times of COVID: Eight-week series in Spanish, 1/27-3/17, 6:00 p.m.,
16 participants.
Knowing Yourself and Parenting: 2/6-3/27, 9:00-11:00 a.m., 30 participants
Your Health: Changing Habits That Don't Make You Happy or Healthy: Saturdays,
March 6-22, 10:30 a.m., 29 participants.
e Connecting, Empowering and better accompanying your Adolescent: Monday, March
15-June 21, 6:30 p.m., 39 participants.

Community Collaborations
e Con Confianza y En Comunidad: Hablando socbre COVID-19 y temas que nos afectan:
Tuesdays, 5:00-7:30 p.m., 73 participants.
e Snohomish County Latino Coalition (SCLC): Meets monthly, 6:00-7:30 p.m., 46
participants.
o Health Equity for Immigrants Campaign: Every week on Monday at 3:30 p.m. ends
4/12/21, 61 participants.
Latinix Health Board: Fridays at 1:00 p.m., 19 participants.
DOH Collaborative: Wednesdays at 4:00 p.m., 102 participants.
Community Health Board Coalition: Thursdays 6:00-8:00 p.m., 29 participants.
OCOE Community Action Coalition Steering Committee: Third Thursday of the month,
3:00-4:00 p.m., 17 participants
e State Board of Health: March 10 public meeting, giving testimony on behalf of
collecting disaggregated race, ethnicity and language dates on COVID-19 patients.



Marketing Report
Jennifer Piplic, Director of Marketing and Communications

Social Media and Marketing Intern
» WWU senior Alex Franco has joined the team as part-time social media intern from

March-August 2021. Alex is studying marketing with a minor in UX/UI design. His work
will begin with a focus on strengthening and streamlining Verdant’s social media
presence and practices, and he will be involved in the website redesign project.

Website Redesign Project
o This week, staff will interview two consulting firms for the website redesign project as

part of the RFP process. We will provide an update next month on the selected firm
and anticipated timeline. Goals established by staff with this project are to simply the

content and better tell Verdant’s story through our website.



